DR.LAM Chuk Kwan Stephanie 林竹筠醫生

PERSONAL DETAILS

Office address: Central Health Medical Practice, 3/F Baskerville House, 13 Duddell Street, Central, H.K.

Office telephone number: 2810 6828

Office fax number: 2459 5568

Mobile phone number: 9265 3585

Email: drstephlam@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

MBChB	Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery	2000
	Chinese University of Hong Kong	
	香港中文大學內外全科醫學士	
MRCS (Edin)	Member, Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh	2003
	英國愛丁堡皇家外科醫學院院員	
FCSHK	Fellow, College of Surgeons of Hong Kong	2008
	香港外科醫學院院士	
FHKAM (Surgery)	Fellow, Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (Surgery)	2008
	香港醫學專科學院院士(外科)	

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

March 2008- September 2011 Doctor, The Specialists Lasers, Aesthetic and Plastic Surgery Clinic

October 2011- Present Plastic Surgeon, Central Health Medical Practice

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION AND TRAINER STATUS

Medical Council of Hong Kong (Registration number M13204)

General Medical Council, United Kingdom (Reference number 6091883)

Medical Protection Society (Membership number HK10365)

Specialist registration in Plastic Surgery (Registration number S32-0049)

Consultant and Official trainer for Allergan, Galderma and Merz

Member of Allergan Academy since 2014

Country Mentor Trainer for Galderma since 2015

Official trainer for VASER Liposelection and VASERSmooth technique

Faculty of IMCAS Asia since 2012, Scientific Committee member since 2014

Founding President, Hong Kong Medical Aesthetics Association (2013- Dec 2014)

Secretary, Association of Cosmetic Surgeons (2014-2016)

RECENT CONFERENCES AND COURSES

- Trainer (lecture and live demo) at Galderma workshop 9 March 2018, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
- Faculty of IMCAS Paris 1-3 February 2018, Paris, France: HA combined with botulinum toxins for facial rejuvenation, Experience from the clinic: the midface in Asian Patients (part of Galderma Symposium)
- Speaker at 8th International Seminar And Workshop in Aesthetic Medicine 24-26 November 2017,
 Jakarta, Indonesia: Restoration of youthful appearance, Mars vs Venus Cheek Enhancement
- Speaker at Taiwan Dermatological Association Annual Meeting 19 November 2017, Taipei,
 Taiwan: My Experience with Aculpulse FemTouch treatment for improved vaginal health
- Speaker at 1st World Congress of Dermatologic and Aesthetic Surgery, 38th International Society for Dermatologic Surgery (ISDS) Annual Meeting 9 November 2017, Bangkok, Thailand: Facial Shape Assessment (part of Merz Symposium)
- Faculty at Galderma Clinical Assessment, Rating And Treatment Trainer's Meeting 20-22 October 2017, London, United Kingdom.
- Moderator and Speaker at Taiwan Dysport Launch Symposium 10 September 2017, Taipei,
 Taiwan: My Dysport Clinical Experience
- Attended Australasian Society of Cosmetic Dermatologists Symposium 1-3 September 2017,
 Melbourne, Australia
- Speaker at FemTouch Scientific Launch Symposium 22 Aug 2017, Hong Kong: Introducing FemTouch in my Practice
- Co-trainer Allergan MD Codes Distinction with Dr Mauricio De Maio 17-19 July 2017, Hong Kong
- Scientific Committee and Faculty at IMCAS Bali 21-23 July 2017, Bali, Indonesia
- Moderator at 3rd Greater China Medical Aesthetics Summit 5-6 July 2015, Hong Kong: Combination treatment Restylane and Sculptra
- Speaker at Menarini Asian Scar Forum 7-9 May 2015, Hanoi: Surgical Techniques for Scar Prevention
- Represented Hong Kong in Galderma Maestro summit 24-25 January 2015, Barcelona, Spain
- Faculty, Chairman and Speaker at 5th 5-Continent-Congress 11-13 December 2014, Hong Kong: How to treat lines and folds
- Moderator at Cleviel Launching Symposium 24 November 2014, Hong Kong
- Organising committee member, Faculty and Speaker at 4th Congress of the World Association for Plastic Surgeons of Chinese Descent 6-8 November 2014, Hong Kong
- Moderator at Total Facial Rejuvenation with Belotero (Dr Welf Prager, Hamburg, Germany) 24
 September 2014, Hong Kong
- Invited Speaker at APAC Thermage Expert Forum 31 August 2014, Taipei, Taiwan: Combining Thermage CPT with Injectables
- Faculty, teaching course director (Asian & Caucasian Morphotypes), live demonstration for Volumetric injections with Cadaver dissections via satellite and Speaker at IMCAS Asia 1-3 August 2014
- Speaker at 2nd Greater China Medical Aesthetics Summit 20 July 2014, Taipei, Taiwan: Facial Harmony Approach-Treatment
- Represented Hong Kong in Dermatix Asian Scar Forum 14 July 2014, Singapore
- Faculty and Speaker at New Perspectives in Burns and Plastic Surgery 21 June 2014, Hong Kong: Advances in Injectables
- Represented Hong Kong in Asia Pacific Medical Aesthetics Congress 7-8 June 2014, Seoul, Korea

- Invited Speaker by Asia Healthcare Associates 28 May 2014, Singapore: Combination treatment of Thermage technology with injectables
- Represented Hong Kong in Allergan Asia Pacific Aesthetic & Neurotoxin Advisory Board 8-9
 November 2013, Tokyo, Japan
- Speaker at Second Sculptra Asia Expert Forum 19-20 October 2013, Macau: Injection Concept
- Speaker at IMCAS Asia 27-29 July 2013, Singapore
- Speaker at 9th Asian Dermatological Congress 10-13 July 2013, Hong Kong: Tips and Tricks of Using Longer Lasting Fillers
- The Art of Body Sculpting in VASER Tummy Tuck Course 22-24 Feb 2013, Bogota, Columbia
- Speaker at IMCAS Asia 4-6 October 2012, Hong Kong
- Speaker at Hong Kong Society of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery CME Lecture 31 May 2012: Energy-assisted liposuction- show and tell
- Speaker at Asia Sculptra Expert Forum 19 May 2012, Seoul, South Korea on Face & Hand treatment with Cannula
- Mentor CPG workshop 9-10 April 2012, Guangzhou, China
- Speaker at 2011 International Meeting of The Korean Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery and the Korean Association of Plastic Surgeons 1-3 April, 2011
- IMCAS Asia 10-12 July 2010, Hong Kong
- Speaker at Joint Symposium of Hong Kong Surgical Laser Association, Hong Kong Association of Cosmetic Surgery & Hong Kong Medical Association 6 June 2010 on 2 topics, VASER and Radiesse

OTHER PERSONAL DETAILS

Fluent in written and spoken English and Chinese (Cantonese and Mandarin)

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Stephanie Lam is one of a handful of female plastic surgeons in Hong Kong and is currently practising at Central Health Medical Practice. She received her medical degree from the Chinese University of Hong Kong in 2000. She became a member of the Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh in 2003, and a fellow of the Hong Kong College of Surgeons and the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (Surgery) in 2008.

Dr Lam is licensed to practice in both Hong Kong and the United Kingdom. Her clinical practice is focused on minimal invasive facial rejuvenation and body contouring surgery.

Other than running her busy practice, Dr Lam is also active in the field of continuing medical education. She is a trainer in injectables for various pharmaceutical companies and is regularly invited as guest faculty in regional meetings. She has been on the Scientific Committee of IMCAS Asia since 2014 and is a Country Mentor Trainer for Galderma since 2015.